1N NO7A S8COTIA AND THE ADJOINING PROVINCNS

‘at Bellahouston. They had the interests of
that congregation very much at heart, and
would deplore such a result as appeared
inevitable—the keeping ‘that church closed
till June 1865, or perhaps June 1866, without
the likelihood of the exclusion of the pre-
‘sentee.  Mr. Galbraith further stated that he
had had a short conversation with Mr. Mac-
george, agent for Mr. Porteous, and He felt
warranied in saying to the Presbytery that
from ‘the views of parties there was every
probability of the libel being withdrawn at
the ensuing mecting of Synod. His clients |
simply wished that the Ptesbytery should |
inquire into the matter, having every confi-
dence that in their hands it wonhl receive 41
due consideration. They had the future
-prosperity of the church at Belizhoust n too |
much before them to protract .1 crclesinsti-
<al litigation when they now sce tiedi way, as
they think they do, to  have the ends of jus-

tice served otherwise, and nuch .avimosity
and heartburning stified. Mr. Macgeorg,
writer, said that since his conversaticn with
Mr. Galbraith before the mectipz of Preshy-
tery. he had had no oy ity of seeing
his client ; but the intia. v omacke 1o the
Preshytery certainly gave hin gres  pleasare.
So far as Mr. Porteous wus e rred, he
felt sure that he was mest will ta Lixren
with respeet to the oninfons and comcels o
the Presbytery as his ceclesinsticad sty o
and he (Mr. Macgeorze) had every veas s to
think that all unpleasant feclives woril now
pass away. and that =0 herinani wes g conclu-
sion of tae whaole matter woull b -
able to the Preshyvtervas fnwniihew
to the people of Bellthouston, Do
{clerk) said the stateasent which Ll been
made by parties must Le very graiih e in-
deed to every member of the Cousz. The'
Presbytery could not take any action in that -
statement, and must proci ~1 as if no such
explanation hiad been made ; but it was pieas- ;
ing to know that an arrangement weald in
all probability be made to put an cx: ! {0 this
rocess, which was of so painful a character. |
he clerk read a letter, dated 4th int., from ,
the Rev. Mr. Slater, minister of St. George's-
in-the-Ficlds, tendering his resignation of his'
yresent charge, in consequence of his having *
been nominated minister of the first charge |
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Opehing of New Churches.

On Sunday, the handsome new church which
hasjust been'etected in Victoria Road, Glas-
gow, for the Rev. Alex. Cumming’s “congre-
gation, was opened for public worship. In
the forénoon, the Rev. Dr. Eadie'conducted
the devotions’; the Rev. R. C. Smith officiat-
ed in the aftérnoon; fmd the Rev. Marcus
Deodd preached in the evening. The church
occupies a ccmmanding position at the-junc-
tion of Victoria and Pollockshaws Roads.

! The site is of atriangular shape. The build-

ing runs north and south, parallel to Vietoria
Road. It is a structure of lofty pro‘nrtions,
in the pointed style of architécture, being ah
adaptation of esrly French. The church is
seated for upwards of 1020 persons, aud the
catimated costis upwards of £6000. The

" Luilding has been etected from the designs
1 «nd under the suQerintendeuce of Mr. James

Salman. The edifice erected in East How-
ard Street for the accommodation of the Rev.

! P. Hately Waddell’s congregation was open-
! ed on the same day.

Mr. Waddell preached
to large congregations in the forenoon and
<voning, the nilddle service being conducted
v the Reve J. 8. Johnson, Cambusiang.
The colleetions during the day reached the
sumi of £368. The church has besn bwie
trem e de signs and under the superin? end-
ence cf Mr. Robert M’Alister, architecr  Ex-
iernally. it is a plain but eleguntand < ostan-
tizl-1ioking edifice. In thearea and allery.
aresmmodsdtion is provided for about 1300
sitttrs. For the reception of the preacker,
or uf speakers at congregurional meetinge, a
platierin has been erected, with a readinyg
desk in the centre, the cushion of the latter
heing supjorted by two palin-trees in carved
woodwork. DBehind the platform is a large
window, fiiled in with partly obscured glass.
A pain-tree of large size and graceful pro-
portions is traced in the éentre, with a lily
m each of the two side panes. Underneatn
the church is a larze hall, capable of accom-
modating about 300 persons, as also a session
house and vestry. The cost of the structure
is understoad to have been ahout £35000.—
Glasauw Herald. ’

TestiMoNial. To ProressoR  RoBery -
BucnaxaN oF THE GrasGow UNIversery.

of St. Andrew’s Church and Parish, Deme- ' —A meetingof the Old Logic students was
rara _ The Clerk read a communication from | held on Weditesday  afternoun, in the Log:.
Her Majesty, presenting the Rov. Gilbert ! Class-room, for the purpose of concertins
Johnstone (who recently quitted the Free | measures with a view to present a testimonial
Church) to the churchand parish of Shettles- | to this venerable Proféssor an his retivemen,
ton. Certified interlocutors of the Court of | from office. ~The Rev. Dr. Nerman Macleod,
Tiends were given in to the Presbytery, erect- | who piesided, stated that at a previous meet-
ing the churches and parishes. quoad sacra, , ing a conimittée had been appointéd to for-
‘of Sandyford and Park, in.o the Preshytery { ther the obftct in view. It was su
of Glasgow. The Rev. Dr. M’Daff and the j that Professor Buchanan should be requested
Rev. Mr. Charteris were Yresent, and receiv- l to sit “for his portrait, which was to be pre-
‘ed the right hand of fellowship ‘from their | sented to the University; and that an en-
¢o-Presbyters. ‘This was all the buviress of | graving should be taken' from it for the pur-
‘feneral interest. | pose of prcdenting a copy to the old students.
< i-As-it was the impreseion that more money



